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Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

From: MacKenzie, Adam [adam.mackenzie@holcim.com] 

Sent: Monday, 12 October 2009 3:22PM 

To: Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

Subject: RE: Application to renew quarry allocation 

Follow Up Flag: Follow up 

.Flag Status: Red 

Attachments: Change of Name C~rt (00001918).PDF; Certificate of Registration (00001919).PDF; 
Summerville Dev Permit Applic_121009.pdf; Sapling Pocket'Dev Permit 
Applic_121009.pdf . 

Hi Gloria, 

Thanks for your assistance on the phone today with our Summerville & Sapling Pocket sand & gravel 
operations. 

As discussed, CEMEX has recently been purchased by another company & is now known as Holcim Australia 
Pty Ltd. I have attached the latest name change certificates for your records. 
It would be much appreciated if you could pass this information onto the various departments within DERM. 

I can confirm that: 

• \• .• ."· : ~·.-; '• . . ~.· .. , i. . if?";) 
SUmmervilfe;· {adjacent to Lot 4 RP891G65) 

8/E/'JT -77'-~ 5:073fP6 
. ,;,. · ... .. ' .. · .· ''',-..t· 

• This operation is exhausted&· rehabilit~~~ currently underway. -:Atf 
• Holcim would like to withdraw its qu'Vf'Y ati'Ocation 100740 renewal. . _- ilf!!!J 
Q Holcim requests an extension to the~w Permit 1814381apse date from 15/02/2010 t~2/2011. 

Please find attached "Form 2- Reql!~ change an existing approval". Asc Holclm is not the owner of 
the Summerville property I am unable to complete Item 6 of Form 2. I will gain the landowners 
consent I signature & forward this to you ASAP. · 

• The extension will give Holcim additional time & assurance that it will be able to meet its rehabilitation 
requirements before the current 15/02/2010 Dev Permit lapse date. 

·. \.1 \\\i . ~ h_,J­
$apling Pocket. (adjacent to Lot 1 RP866821 i!Dd Llrt 2 ~~82'Bc \>li I £:;:1/&v'T '?"{S 

Hope this isn't too confusing Gloria, please call if you have any questions. 

Thanks 

Adam MacKenzie 
Planning & Approvals Manager 

Holcim (Australia) Pty ltd 
Level3, 18 Little Cribb St Milton QLD 4064 
0 +61 7 3364 2809 

13/10/2009 

DEPTOFEN~RONMENT AND 
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

SOUTH EAST REGION 
RECEIVED 

12 OCT 2009 

WOOLLOONGABBA OFFICE 
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F +61 7 3364 2841 
M +61 
www.holcim.com.au 

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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From: MacKenzie, Adam [mailto:AdMackenzie@cemex.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2009 5:20 PM 
To~ Mcintosh Gloriamarie 
Subject: FW: Application to renew quarry allocation 

Hi Gloria, 

Thanks for the chat regarding CEMEX's Sapling Pocket & Summerville sand & gravel operations. 

As per your email to Brian below, we are comfortable with your quarry allocation advice for 

13110/2009 
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Summerville & pending discussion with management, we'll proceed as requested. 

Apologies for all the questions, your assistance is much appreciated. 

Thanks again 

Adam MacKenzie 
Aggregate Planning & Development Manager 

CEMEX Australia Pty Umited 
Level 3, 18 Uttle Cribb 51:, Milton QLD 4064 

0 +61 7 3364 2809 
F +61 7 3364 2841 
M +61

www.cemex.com.au 

From: Burr, Brian 
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2009 2:05PM 
To: Zaver, Andrew 
Cc: Lewis, Christian 
Subject: FW: Application to renew quarry allocation 

FYI 

From: Mdntosh Gloriamarie [mailto:Giorlamarie.Mcintosh@derm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2009 10:32 AM 
To: Burr, Brian 
Subject: Application to renew quarry allocation 

Hi Brian, 

as per our phone conversation, please see the following; 

Summerville, (adjacent to Lo~ 4 RP891 065) 

I refer to the existing application for the renewal of quarry allocation 100740, 
submitted to the Department of Environment and Resource Management (DERM), for 
the Summerville site, (Lot 4 RP891 065). A site visit was undertaken by Fred Hundy 
(Senior Project Officer) and myself on Thursday 23rd July. I was informed by Andrew 
Brietkopf that no further material would be extracted from the Summerville site, (Lot 4 

i3!10/2009 
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RP891065) and that only remediation activities are being undertaken. In this instance 
a quarry allocation is not required considering the current activity being undertaken 
and the future plans for this site. 

Remediation activities are able to be continued as the development permit is current 
and expires 15/02/2010. In light of this and at your direction, I recommend you 
withdraw your renewal for a quarry allocation (100740) without fees due to the 
department. 

Sa piing Pocket, {adjacent to Lot 1 RP866821 and Lot 2 RP866821) 

Regards 

§{oriamarie Mcintosli 
Project Officer, Water Services 
Telephone: 07 3224 8172 
Email: Gloriamarie.Mclntosh@derm.qld.gov.au 

Department of Environment and Resource Management 
Water Services 
Woolloongabba. 

The infonnation in this email together with any attachments is intended only for tl1e person or entity to whlch it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/ or privileged material. 
Any form of 1'eview, disclosure, modification. distribution and/ or publication of this email message is pi'Ohibited, unle.'lS as a necessa1y part of 
departmental business . 
If you have received this message in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this message and aity copies of this 
message from your computer and/ or your computer system network. 

As of 26 March 2009 the Department of Natural Resources and Water/Environmental 
Protection Agency integrated to form the Department of Environment and Resource 
Management 

13/10/2009 
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.... ... --·---- ------------- - - ---------- - ---------------- --- ___ ,,.. __ - ----. ~ 

Think B4U Print 

1 ream of paper= 6% of a tree and 5.4kg C02 in the atmosphere 

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water 

~ -------------------------------------------------------- -- ---- --· 

CONFIDENTIALITY: The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and 
confidential information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not 
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination. distribution or · 
duplication of this communication, and the information contained in it, is strictly prohibited. If you 
are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and immediately destroy all copies of the 
original message. 

13/10/2009 
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I~EGRATED PlANNING ACT 1997 Form 2, Versioo 4.1, 3 March 2008 

Request to change 
an existing approval 

&ir11if;.t~~~~.- . II -
~~J~~~~J!_qu .... ~ ----:--. -----------------~~------~---__) 
1 Who is making the request? 

Compa~y/organisation name IHolcim Australia Pty Ltd (formerly CEMEX) 
(If applicable) I 

t:: ·- - -- ~: .. !~!-~ -~':fi- · :.: .. · .. · ·· · ~ -.. : .· lieciP.:',.~M·~~r~.:~::~·- ·.··· · :· '·: :···:"":·riM~ 
.. '; ""~~ .-7 -~ ~-;_"!_ 

Title IMr II First na~e jAdam II Last name !MacKenzie 

Postal address llevel3, 18 Little Cribb St Milton QLD 4064 

Contact telephone number jo1 3364 2809 I Mobile phone number 

Facsimile number lo7 3364 2841 I e-mail address ladam.mackenzie@holcim.com 

2. What are the details of the approva! sought to be changed 

~~~ Ilia issued 
,t .I '\f.: 

. ~\111~ ,1{ Type of approv31 - '~, ' •. -- ,r.-- • 
•. "·'" I• "r I • .. 1 ' 
(l~~fl1diie.tvi/JC'~~ . ; 

. . . . .. ... 

~ Dev~opmentPemNt 
181438 

0 Preliminary Approval 
11-Mar-2005 Dept NabJral Resources and Water • Scott Spen 

II 
---~- .. 

ldcntifiealfon of tJte.._prem~ 

3. Can any part of the premises be identified by a street address or lot on plan description? 

D No -Answer Q3(a) 

[8'] Yes - Complete Table Band Q3(b) 

Table B 

r~ ~·~_--~_ ....... ' -. ~-~ ' l.'t!(_<W~Pafl.d~ .• 

~?;~ I Street I -~~~--S~~,1.'W•.·<-~· ... , .I Po_Sl- '_·· f.llf . ~ .• ·~n- . ... . . l~·~q 
-~F."'"""""· ~!~~~~~~l.';}f1~ rDIIi> ..< Jtii1!p.afP~ ,,..•,~.~. ___ - u•..t_-.. '!! ~ -"••:!/: ~' r..,. .• ~~-'!.·.J:·l ... :·J~- ____ _ ~.~ ... ~" ~ :~-"-"' 

11 I I I Adjacent to: E SUmmerviles Rd Borallon Qld 14306 14 · I RP891065 SomeiSet 

3(b). Can the address be further described by shop/tenancy number or storey/level? 

[8] No 

0 Yes - Complete T abfe c 
j--()-~PT OF ENVIRONMHJT AND 1 

I RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 
SOUTH EAST REGION 

ReCEIVED 

12 OCT 2009 
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INTEGRATED PLANNING ACT 1997 Form 2, Version 4.1, 3 March 2008 

4. Can the premises best be identified by coordinates (e.g. for development proposed in war~. or on a site within a large ruralloQ? 

t8J No 

DYes- Complete TableD 

5. What is the total area that makes up the premises (I.e. the area coverectby the application)? · 

·· • • - ------ ----·~ · • - -- I. -~ - L·· ··--·--'· ... _ ........ . ___ , __ ••.•. §( K . -· - - ~f~it:~~-~:~,~!:-~:~f.t:0C:Jr~::,~· 

20.00 0.00 
0 m2 

(rick applicable unit) (Tick applicable tt t•l! 

i2~~~Hi~~i~:~,-:.=::=.=~-~~~·~~=-~·=·""·, ____________ .....~. __ -...~ 
6. Is the person making the request the owner of the I and to which the approval attaches? 

0 Yes [gJ No - Complete Table E- provide details for each owtlef on a separate row, or on an attachment to !his fonn if applicable. Note: Advice 

Table E 

provided at !he end of this form details when owner's consent is not required. 

()wne(s aameJs .m·a-i:iosial 
'addr!!~L . _ ._,. __ ,. 

CO Slllmle!VIIIeand BM Bemitt 
E ~!llPl~lle's Rd 
MSfMO 
Fm~wle Clld ~3D6 

Lot 4 RP891065 
i~~· 

*Owner's signature can not be provided on the form if you intend !o submit the application electronically. Owner's consent must be provided to the assessment manager on an 
attachment containing appropriate written documentation of !he owner's consent If the owner is a company !he company must sign as owner. S127 of the Corporations Act 
1001 (CWealth) details how a company may executa a document 

7. If an application for the existing approval were being made now «.e. at the time of making this request), would evidence be required to 
support the application because it involved taking or interfering with a State-owned resource prescribed by schedule 10 of the Integrated 
Planning Regulation 1998 (IP Reg) or any other regulation 

D No ~ Yes - Complete Table F and submit. with the application, written agreement to the request. 

Table F N~tu~e of Sfa~:~r~~ 
'Iii' 

~ ~ Goo.linme;:! Depa1meat 

. r 1 114. Quarry material taken from a watarcoui!8.N !Me I Dc;lamloni CJ! EnW'IlnTII!IIl & Pe~our~ M.lnSIJ'a:ri\Jnt 

~~={i~~~g:~~JJ~::~s~~f~i.J.:~E~ 
8. What is the nature of the request for change? (Tick the applicable boxles) 

[gJ An extension of the period before an approval! apses (under IPA, section 3.5.22) 

D To change the development approval other than a change of condition (under IPA, section 3.5.24) 

D To change or cancel a condition of approval (under IPA, section 3.5.33)- Go to Q11 

. ...... ... tot'iia~ 
• ~:· .. . _ ·~· .;:, •· '~~-\>. -': __ ' 
:_ .. ·. .. "'":was I.Nidli'!'!:'l'''' 

~ul-2007 

D To change conditions of a rezoning approval given under the Local Government (Planning and Environment) Act 7 990 (under JPA, 
section 6.1.35A) - Go to Q12 

9. Were one or more concurrence agencies involved in the approval? 

[gj· No D Yes·_ Complete Table G. Submit with the application a copyoftfle notice required to be sent to each agency under /PA sections 
3.5.22(1)(a) and 3.5.24(1)(b). 

10 Does the request for change relate to an aspect of the approval that involved a building referral agency? 

[gJ No D Yes- Complete Table H. Submit, with the application, a copy of the notice required to be sent to each agency under IPA section 
3.5.24(1)(b). 

l~.~~:~~9ri~~§.?J~!#.~~~!~~r!ili.lL~<)T:IiQ~~1~::;fft~~z~~;2~~~:~~;:[;~ 
11 What are the details of the requested change and the reasons or justification for the change? Use a different row for each change if more 

than one. 

~:~,~,~-~~ir~.eif~ttl{rtjlllfixlffr~ 
r 1 I.Holcim requests an el\iei'ISIOI1 fw J~e Oev !'!!rml 1814Ja~edata fmm 
I 15102/2010 to 15/02.12011 

i,:~f~~~~:·~,~~~-~:~:8~)~1:: 
li!*:im has finished extraction at Summerville. Holcim requests an 
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INTEGRATED PLANNING ACT 1997 Form 2, Version 4.1, 3 March 2008 

j ~;:t the Dev Pemut 181438 Japse date to ensure srte retliibi~abon I 
~~Pff~~i!i~I~!~UI.~~l!~l~<ti~s~Z:di~~:_~~~~r}fltt.J!~f77 
12. What are the mandatory attachments and supporting information accompanying this application? 

..... ,. ... -.. . •. -~"' •· '"" .... «.- ... , -... ~._.,.<,.J _ .. _ •• -_:•~-·,.:~:'L- .••5.o..: ·: . ...' . • ~ s< Jo(.- >.· ~ · . .,£ . .-.. . ~J. .. . .... 1: .. ,...~ JJ.c,_ ~ •• - .,..~-.... _. \ .:S£J ... ""' .£4 , ... -~·OI'i£-.J1 , .... : • .__ - - ~ ..... ... ...... -EJi:XYK 

OFFICE USE ONLY 

J Date Received I IJ Reference Numbers I ·1 j Cost Code (applicable ro EPA only) 

Advice for completing Form 2 
General advice 

l • 

.. 

• 

• 

Q1 

Q2 

Q6 

Q7 

Q9 

Q10 

Form 2 may be used for any one of the four types of request for changing an existing approval -
• an extension of the period before an approval lapses (under IPA, section 3.5.22) 
• to change or cancel a oondition of approval (under IPA, section 3.5.33) 
• to change the development approval other than a change of condition (under IPA, section 3.5.24) 
• to change conditions of a rezoning approval given under the Local Government (Planning and Environment) Act 1990 (P&E Act) (under IPA, 

section 6.1. 35A) 
Form 2 is not an approved form under the IPA The assessment manager, concurrence agency or court may have their own form for the purpose of ; 
making a request to change an approval. In the case of a request to change condijions of a rezoning approval, the P&E Act establishes the process to I 
be followed and provides for the local government to determine the required fonn. 1 

The entity that should reoeive the request is: 
1 

o for an extension of the period before an approval lapses -the assessment manager (even if the approval was granted by the court (IPA, section 
3.5.22(9)) 

.. to change or cancel a condition of approval -the enfity that decided or required the condition (i.e. the assessment manager, a concurrency 
agency or the court) 

• to change the development approval - the assessment manager 
• to change conditions of a rezoning approval -the local government 
W~en paying fees to the Environmental Protection Agency by electronic funds transfer (EFT) for requests relating to environmentally relevant activities 
(E~) or coastal development, use the process from the inforTT)ation sheet Electronically paying fees to the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
and attach the form Electronic Funds Transfer (EF7) payment notification to the request 

Nly person may make a request to change an approval. However, in the case of a development approval for building work or operational work 
for the supply of oommunity infrastructure on land designated for the community infrastructure, only the person supplying the infrastructure may 
make a request (IPA, section 3.5.33(3A)}. 

If the request is made to a concurrence agency or the court, notice of any subsequent change or cancellation of a condition must be given to the 
assessment manager (IPA, section 3.5.33(9)}. 

• If the person making the request is not the owner of the land to v.ilich the approval attaches, the request must be acoompanied by the 
owner's consenl (IPA, sections 3.5.22(3), 3.5.24(3), 3.5.33(3)}. 

• However, owne~s consent is not required if the approval is for. 

• a mobile and temporary ERA; or 
c building work or operational work for the supply of community infrastructure on land designated for community infrastructure 

(IPA, section 3.5.33(3A)). 

The request must also be accompanied by the written agreement of the chief executive from whom evidence of resource allocation or 
entitlement would be required if an application for approval were being made. (IPA, sections 3.5.22(5), 3.5.24{5), 3.5.33(3C}) 

For a request to extend the period before an approval lapses, or to change a development approval .. each concurrence agency for the approval 
must be given written notice of the request (IPA, sections 3.5.22(1), 3.5.24(1)). 

For a request to change a development approval, if the subject of the request involved a building referral agency, that agency also needs to be 
given notice of the request (IPA. section 3.5.24(1)). For a request to change conditions the opinion of a relevant building referral agency must be 
given regard to by the entity deciding the request (IPA, section 3.5.33(9)). 

- - ----

DEPT OF ENVIRONMENT AND 
RESOURCE MANAGEMENT 

SOUTH EAST REGION 
RE~EIVED 

12 OCT 2009 

WOOLLOONGABBA OFFICE 
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CD Summerville and BM Bemitt 
E Summerville's Rd 
MS1020 
Femvale Qld 4306 

October 21, 2009 
ad3m mac!stnzlefi!ho!alm com 

Dear Russell 

t'Holcim Hofdm {AUIInllia) Ply Ud 
T<lW8r B, LevelS 
799 Pacific Hwy 
Chablwood 20!7 
Ausbalia 

ABN fr1 099 732 2!11 
Phone +61 2 9412 6000 
Fax +61 2 9412C360t 
\Wffl.hoiGim,com au 

As you are aware, Holeim's {formerly CEMEX) "Summerville• sand & gravel extraction 
operation on your property, Lot 4 on RP891 065, is exhausted & currently undergoing 
rehabilitation. 

In order to cany out the sites rehabilitation in full, Holcim has requested a 1 year renewal to 
the current Development Permit {DP181438) lapse date which is due to expire on 1510212010. 
It is likely the sites rehabilitation will be complete by 15/02/201 0, the 1 year renewal will ·give 
Holcim the opportunity to provide a better fmalland form. 

As I understand, you would like the site rehabilitated by early 2010. Holcim will make ever 
effort to rehabilitate & exit the site as soon as possible. 

For your information, Holcim will not be requesting renewal of 1he Quany Material Allocation 
Permit as the sand & gravel reserves at ·summerville" are exhausted. This means Holclm 
cannot extract anymore material from 1he site. 

Holcim requires your signature (Owners Consent} tor the Department of Environment & 
Resource Management (DERM) to grant the renewal to the Development Permit (DP181438). 

Could I please ask you sign the following document so Holcim can attaCh it to the 
Development Permit application to be submitted to DER~. 

Please feel free to call !f you have any questions, moblle

Yours sincerely 

Adam MacKenzie 

Planning & Approval Manager 

uO~tJH-elte~~JH ~~~ XHHV00 I~OAI~ 668t ~O~E L 19 XYd 6~111 NON 600~ Ot/9~ 
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Owners Consent 

II we .&J. Ef:BJJflT.. .............. ......... .................. , owner of Lot 4 on RPa91065 
("Summerville• sand & gravel pit), hereby provide Holcim Australia pty Ltd owners consent to 
lodge a renewal request (IDAS Form 2) for Development Permit (DP181438). 

Signed: . .............................................. ................. .. .. . 

Date:. t!wl..d. .. ~D.. ·9-: ....... ....... . 

'2l2. 

uo~IT.N -•tte~~TN ~r~ AH~no r~OAr~ 668~ ~OZ:£ L 19 ~4 6Z:rtt KOH 600Z: Ot / 9Z: 
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Page 1 of 4 

Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

From: Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

Sent: Thursday, 6 August 2009 11 :43 AM 

To: 'MacKenzie, Adam ' 

Subject: RE: Application to renew quarry allocation FILE COPY 

From: MacKenzie, Adam [mailto:AdMackenzie@cemex.com.au) 
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2009 5:20PM 
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

1 010~/?.00() 
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Page 2 of4 

Thanks again 

Adam MacKenzie 
Aggregate Planning & Development Manager 

CEMEX Australia pty Limited 
Level 3, 18 Little Cribb St, Milton QLD 4064 
0 +61 7 3364 2809 
F +61 7 3364 2841 
M +61
www .c:emex.cxxn.au 

---·- ~ ..._. -.,...,._._. ___ ,_ ~ --~----· --- ... --··------- ____ ... . ...... .-....-. - ·-, ... ___ _ 
From: Burr, Brian 
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2009 2:05 PM 
To: Zaver, Andrew 
Cc: Lewis, Christian 
Subject: FW: Application to renew quarry allocation 

FYI 

From: Mcintosh Gloriamarie [mailto:Giorlamarie.Mcintosh@derm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2009 10:32 AM 
To: Burr, Brian 
SUbject: Application to renew quarry allocation 

Hi Brian, 

as per our phone conversation, please see the following; 

Summerville, (adjacent to Lot 4 RP891065) 

1 refer to the existing application for the renewal of quarry allocation-1 007 40, 
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
RP891 065) and that only remediation activities are being undertaken. In this instance 
a quarry allocation is not required considering the current activity being undertaken 
and the future plans for this site. 

10/0R/2009 
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Page 3 of4 

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

Sapling Pocket, (adjacent to Lot 1 RP866821 and Lot 2 RP866821) 

Regards 

(]Coriama:rie :M.clntosfi 
Project Officer, Water Services 
Telephone: 07 3224 8172 
Email: Glor.!~marie .Mclntosh@deJ.!Jl___,_gj~_.gov .au 

Department of Environment and Resource Management 
Water Services 
Woolloongabba. 

The information in this email together wiU1 any attachments is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and .rn1ly contain 
confidential and/ or privileged matel'ial. 
Arty form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/ or publiCiltion of this email message is prohibited, unless as a necessary part of 
depa1imental business 
If you have received Uris message in en·or, you are asked to infonn the sender as quickly as possible a nd delete this message and any copies of this 
message from your computer and/or your computer system network. 

As of 26 March 2009 the Department of Natural Resources and Water/Environmental 
Protection Agency integrated to form the Department of Environment and Resource 
Management 

· -------------------------------- -------------------------------- t 

Thi nk B4U Print 

l ()/(\ !V'J ()()Q 
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~ ream of paper= 6% of a tree and 5 . 4kg 002 in the atmosphere 

3 sheets of A4 paper = 1 litre of water 

+-··-------------------------------------- ----------------------+ 

1 (1 /()j;! /')()()Q 
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Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

From: 

Sent: 

MacKenzie, Adam [AdMackenzie@cemex.com.au] 

Thursday, 30 July 2009 5:20 PM 

To: Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

Subject: FW: Application to renew quarry allocation 

Attachments: Sapling Dev Permit_031207.pdf; Rehab_060601 .pdf 

Hi Gloria, 

Thanks for the chat regarding CEMEX's Sapling Pocket & Summerville sand & gravel operations. 

Page I of3 

As per your email to Brian below, we are comfortable with your quarry allocation advice for Summerville & 
pending discussion with management, we'll proceed as requested . 

Thanks again 

Adam MacKenzie 
Aggregate Planning & Development Manager 

CEMEX Australia pty Limited 
Level 3, 18 Uttle Cribb St, Milton QLD 4064 
0 +61 7 3364 2809 
F +61 7 3364 2841 
M +61
www.cemex.com.au 

----·-------------------------------
From: Burr, Brian 
Sent: Thursday, 30 July 2009 2:05PM 
To: laver, Andrew 
Cc: Lewis, Christian 
Subject: FW: Application to renew quarry allocation 

FYI 

From: Mcintosh Gloriamarie [mailto:Gioriamarie.Mcintosh@derm.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2009 10:32 AM 
To: Burr, Brian 

31107/2009 
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From: Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

/' ;•( f ' 

----·- j__<~i~b' --=-~~~- ·?i!!._~~~'f!7;:_~1-~-~t~~-S1ff~t£'rt:J' 
pr-

__. ' 

Mcintosh Gloriamarie 

Sent: Wednesday, 29 July 2009 10:32 AM 

To: 'bburr@cemex.com.au' 

Subject: Application to renew quarry allocation 

Hi Brian, 

as per our phone conversation, please see the following; 

Summerville, (adjacent to Lot 4 RP891 065) 

I refer to the existing application for the renewal of quarry allocation 100740, submitted to 
the Department of Environment and Resource Management (DERM), for the Summerville 
site, (Lot 4 RP891 065). A site visit was undertaken by Fred Hundy (Senior Project Officer) 
and myself on Thursday 23rd July. I was informed by Andrew Brietkopf that no further 
material would be extracted from the Summerville site, (Lot 4 RP891 065) and that only 
remediation activities are being undertaken. In this instance a quarry allocation is not 
required considering the current activity being undertaken and the future plans for this site. 

Remediation activities are able to be continued as the development permit is current and 
expires 15/02/2010. In light of this and at your direction, I recommend you withdraw your 
renewal for a quarry allocation (100740) without fees due to the department. 

Sapling Pocket, (adjacent to Lot 1 RP866821 and Lot 2 RP866821) 

Regards 

(j{oria.ma.r ie :.Mclntosfi 
Project Officer, Water Services 
Telephone: 07 3224 8172 

10 /A'7 f")()()O 
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Email: Gloriamarie.Mclntosh@derm.gtd .gov .au 

Department of Environment and Resource Management 
Water Services 
Woolloongabba. 

Page 2 of2 

Thr information in this email together with any attachments is intended only for lhe perS<>n or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged matfrial. 
All)' form of review, disclosure, modification, distribution and/or publication cf this email message is prohibited. unless as a necessary part of departmental 
business 
If you have received this message in error, you a.l'e asked to inforn1 the sender as quickly as possible and ddete this messa;;;~ nnd any copies of this message 
from your computer aud/or your computer system network . 

.., ,.,n.., .,nf'l n 
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T opographlc 1nforma11on laken from 
Kinhill Cameron McNamara Pty ltd 
Report on Proposed Extraction Operations 
at Saphng Pock9t for the CSR Readymlx Group L -~~~eo> ~Bod 32 ~m~ 4600 ~J 

II!:TRS.:S 

SOO I ~ ~0 

DPI DEPARTMENT OF 
_ PRIMARY INDUSTRIES 

CSR- BRISBANE RIVER 
SAPLING POCKET & SUMMERVILLE'S LAND 

LOCALITY PLAN 
BR GJ t. !.4 
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